
Sony Ericsson Mobile Communications (USA) Inc.
7001 Development Drive
RTP, North Carolina  27709

June 20, 2002

American TCB, Inc
6731 Whittier Ave
McLean, VA 22101

Subject: FCC Certification for FCC ID: PXITR-502-A2
Model: T62u

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is in request of certification for the above mentioned FCC Identifier. This mobile is
designed for use in TDMA/GSM systems and operates in both Cellular and PCS bands.  The
transceiver operates in the 800 MHz per Subpart H of Part 22 and in the 1900 MHz  per Subpart
E of Part 24, of CFR 47.

Sony Ericsson Inc. requests confidentiality under 47 CFR 0.459 for the following exhibits
listed:

Exhibit 4 Block diagrams
Exhibit 5 Schematics
Exhibit 10 Parts list/tune-up procedure
Exhibit 12 Operational description

This request is in order to protect Sony Ericsson’s  proprietary techniques.

Sincerely,

Pierre Chery
Pierre.chery@sonyericsson.com
Manager, Type Approval Tel No: (919) 472-1697
Research Triangle Park, NC Fax No: (919) 472-6382


